[image: image1.wmf]N6105415RC3A102

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Amendment to update statement of work and to add questions and answers from vendor.  Administrative contact for this amendment is

 Kacy Patton, kacy.patton@navy.mil.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

09-Sep-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00406-15-T-0825

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

02-Sep-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

09-Sep-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC PUGET SOUND

467 WEST STREET, 2ND FLOOR

ATTN: K. PATTON

BREMERTON WA 98314

N00406

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS
Item 1- The Catalyst 4500 E-series port I not on the bill of materials. 

Will these be GFE? 

 A. YES, THE CISCO 4500 IS ALREADY ON SITE AND WILL BE GFE.

These are Cisco switches, we are not Cisco certified. 

Will Government provide programming if needed?

 A. YES, THE GIANT VOICE PROGRAM OFFICE WILL CONFIGURE THE SWITCHES.

Item 2- How far is the closest ground source to the racks and cabinet we are

installing?

A. 30 FEET.

Item 3- The 30' LC Duplex 24SM is not listed in the bill of materials. Who

is to supply that?

A. WE ARE NOT SURE WHAT THIS IS AND IT APPEARS TO BE A MISTAKE. THIS ITEM IS

NOT NEEDED, IS NOT ON THE BOM AND HAS BEEN REMOVED FROM THE SOW.

Item 6- How many patch cords are needed? NO PATCHCORDS WERE PUT IN THE

ESTIMATE.   30 X (LC-LC) 2 METER SM PATCHCORDS ARE REQUIRED TO CUTOVER ALL

EXISTING CIRCUITS.

Item 7- Will all current connections in the GV switch be of sufficient

length to move to the new equipment or will patch cables need to be

provided? 

A. THE CURRENT SWITCH DOESN'T SUPPORT LC CONNECTORS SO YES, NEW PATCH CABLES

WILL BE  NEEDED.  SEE ABOVE.

Item 8 Assuming C20 and 3154 EOC are in different buildings, does fiber

exist between the two buildings and what kind I.E. SM, type of connector

used and length needed to complete the patch.

A. YES THERE IS A 144SM/144MM WITH  MORE THAN ENOUGH VACANT STRANDS TO

FACILITATE THIS INSTALLATION AND FUTURE CONNECTIONS.

Item 11- What testing will be required?  Will special equipment need to be

used, I.e. Fluke optical test set or OTDR?

A. YES.  FLUKE OPTICAL POWER METER AND LIGHT SOURCE TEST RESULTS WILL BE

REQUIRED ON ALL NEW FIBER INSTALLED.

Are drawings available? 

A. SEE ATTACHED PDF.

Are there any copper patch cords that need to be provided at either end?

A. NO COPPER PATCH CABLES WERE INCLUDED IN THE DESIGN AS THEY ARE NOT

REQUIRED FOR THIS PHASE OF THE INSTALLATION. WHEN COPPER PATCH CORDS ARE

REQUIRED IN THE FUTURE, THEY WILL BE GFE.

        STATEMENT OF WORK
Scope of Work (SOW) for installation for Giant Voice switch at building C20:

1. Install 2 Panduit CN1 cabinets in building C20 3rd Floor Fiber MDF. Catalyst 4500 E-Series 48-Port GE (SFP) and associated components (GFE) in building C20 3rd floor data communications room. 

2.  Mounts Catalyst 4500 E-Series 48-Port GE (SFP) and associated components (GFE) into above mentioned cabinet in building C20 3rd floor data communications room. Ground switch (GFE) to rack and bus bar IAW ANSI/TIA 607-B.

3. Install 4U PCH fiber housing in cabinet.

4. Install, and ground (see grounding instruction above) new ladder rack between new cabinet and existing fiber MDF per the attached diagram. 

5. Install 288 strand, pre-terminated FIBER CABLE Assembly from new cabinet to existing fiber MDF rack (R04) also located on the third floor of building C-20 per diagram.

6. Install 1 each 144 pre-terminated SM cables from R04 to R01, R02, R03.

7. Test all installed fiber cables mentioned above using a Fluke DTX power meter and light source or equivalent.  All test results will be recorded and submitted upon completion of the project. 

8. Move all current connections from the GV switch located in 3154 EOC to new switches. 

9. Install one client fiber connection from C20 Catalyst 4500 series to 3154 EOC to GV terminal.

10. See attached list of material to be procured. 

11. Install all items procured on this contract in accordance with current UFC guidelines 3-580-1 Telecommunications Building Cabling Systems Planning and Design , which is the most current Department of Defense (DoD) document applicable to all military services. 

12. Test and SOVT the system with customer review.
The following have been modified: 

        MATERIALS LIST
	
	ITEM DESCRIPTION                      
	STOCK NUMBER
	MFR
	QUANTITY
	UI
	Price

	1
	Tape, 88T, Scotch All Weather Telephone Vinyl Plastic, Size: 19m/m x 18MR, JP STOCK NO.: 80-6109-3818-7
	88T-0.75X60
	3M
	5
	RO
	

	2
	18" CPI LADDER TRAY  10'SECTION
	10250-718
	CHATSWORTH
	3
	EA
	

	3
	KIT, BUTT SWIVEL SPLICE 
	10487-001
	CHATSWORTH
	2
	EA
	

	4
	Kit, Cable Runway elevation
	10488-001
	CHATSWORTH
	4
	EA
	

	5
	Horizontal Rack Busbar, 19"
	10610-019
	CHATSWORTH
	1
	EA
	

	6
	CPI JUNCTION SPLICE KIT
	11302-001
	CHATSWORTH
	4
	EA
	

	7
	CPI 90 Degree Runway-Splice Kit
	11314-001
	CHATSWORTH
	2
	EA
	

	8
	18" CPI WALL ANGLE SUPPORT BRACKET
	11421-718
	CHATSWORTH
	2
	EA
	

	9
	CPI J-BOLT 5/16-18; 3.75"L, GOLD (LONG), NOT 1 PAIR
	11431-005
	CHATSWORTH
	20
	EA
	

	10
	Plug and Play Universal System Module-MTP Back-LC Front Plug & Play, 24-fiber Universal Reduced Depth CCH Module: Single-Mode (SM), Shuttered LC Duplex to MTP, Standard Loss with Fiber/Port Silkscreen
	CCH-UM24-04-89G
	CORNING
	24
	EA
	

	11
	Strain Relief Bracket
	PC4-RJ-STR
	CORNING
	2
	EA
	

	12
	OS1/2 144 Fiber Indoor Trunk Plenum MPO Female to MPO Female Method A STD IL Pulling Eye End A - 90 Ft
	F9ASP5E5EAAF090
	PANDUIT
	2
	 
	

	13
	OS1/2 144 Fiber Indoor Trunk Plenum MPO Female to MPO Female Method
A STD IL Pulling Eye End A - 21 Ft
	F9ASP5E5EAAF021
	PANDUIT
	3
	 
	

	14
	Closet Connector Housing (CCH) Panel, MTP Adapters
144 F, Single-mode (OS2)
	CCH-CPE4-89
	CORNING
	6
	EA
	

	15
	OS1/2 12 FIBER HARNESS PLENUM
MPO MALE TO LC DUPLEX 60CM (24
INCH) EQUAL BREAKOU
	F9THP6NLSSNM003
	PANDUIT
	6
	 
	

	16
	PRETIUM CONNECTOR HOUSING, 1U
	PCH-01U
	CORNING
	3
	EA
	

	17
	PRETIUM CONNECTOR HOUSING,4U
	PCH-04U
	CORNING
	3
	EA
	

	18
	Lug 2-hole Long Barrel, Cable Size: #6 Stranded Copper, Center Space: .625", Screw Size: 1/4" Blue,  50ea/BX, 
	GECLB62A
	HARGER
	1
	BX
	

	19
	(Net-Access™ N-Type Cabinet frame with top panel. Tapped equipment rails (12-24). Dual hinge perforated front door opens to the left or right. Split perforated rear doors open in the middle to minimize door swing footprint. Solid side panels (2). Two sets of #12-24 threaded equipment mounting rails. 45 RU cable management on front and rear of front posts. Dimensions: 84.0"H x 31.5"W x 42.0"D. Color: Black).    
	N8512B
	PANDUIT-CABINET
	3
	PC
	

	20
	120 V/20A PDU
	CB-24V1-C20
	Server Technologies
	1
	EA
	

	 
	PTCORD-L7
	PTCORD-L7
	Server Technologies
	1
	 
	

	21
	208 V/30 A PDU
	CB-24V2C401-001
	Server Technologies
	1
	EA
	

	22
	C-Type 6AWG Copper Stamped and Formed Compression Taps Type CTAPF, 100ea/PG 
	CTAPF6-12-C
	PANDUIT
	15
	PG
	

	23
	Bracket for verical POU Mounting
	CVPDUB
	PANDUIT
	2
	EA
	


SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 10-Sep-2015 06:00 PM to 14-Sep-2015 09:00 AM. 

(End of Summary of Changes) 

